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RECEIVED 8Y Slayton 0il Corp.
P. 0. Box 2035
) B 14 .5 Roswell, New Mexico 88201
| EEB1 Feb. 13, 1985
0.C. U
ARTESIA, OFr:CE

State of New Mexico
Eneray And Minerals Dept.
0i1 Conservation Divn.
Artesia District Office
Artesia, N Mexico 88210

RFe: Chaves P # 2H-26-10-26
Kelly A #1 26-10-26
Brown Oueen Graybura Pool
Allowable Reauest

Dear Mr. Clements:

Enclosed are the C-103 reports showina what has been
done to the above wells.

We thouaht we had only 1 EPD allowable. We believe
2 BPD will take care of the przduction.

Thank you.

V9C¥ truly yours,

e L7 2 /
Yo Slacdine ) Scu

Roger Slayton ' //
RS/ rw



NI
]

LTR
.

Job separation sheet



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA Februar: 11, 1985 ARTESIA NEW MEXIGD 88210
GOVERNOR (505} 748-1283

Slayton 0il Corporation
P. 0. Box 2035
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Chaves P #2-H-26-10-26
Kelly A #1-B-26-10-26
Brown Queen-Grayburg Pool

Gentlemen:

This office is in receipt of your C-127 requesting a 2
barrel a day allowable for the above captioned wells.

Our proration schedule already shows the Kelly A #1 with
an allowable of 1 barrel of oil per day, and the Chaves P
#2, with an allowable of 3 carrels of oil per day.

If you are requesting an in-rease in your allowable, we
will need a Form C-103 showing what was done to increase
production on the above men-ioned wells. If the wells
have been shut-in, we will :till need a C-103 showing
what was done to put the wells back into production.

As soon as we receive the necessary paperwork, we will
assign the allowables requested.

Very truly yours,

T A

Supervisor, District II

LAC:fc



